



CITY OF LA CROSSE

WATER DEPARTMENT

800 East Ave N

La Crosse WI 54601-3396

Phone (608) 789-7385

greebond@cityoflacrosse.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Public Works
From: Derek Greebon – Water Superintendent
Date: 10/16/2025
Subject: Well 14, 16, & 25 Rehab

The Water Department requests approval of quotes to rehab wells 14, 16, & 25. The Water Department received multiple bids and has chosen Municipal Well & Pump. Municipal Well & Pump submitted a bid totaling \$127,706.20. The rehab of these wells is the standard 10 year maintenance of wells 14, 16, and 25.